AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) AGENDA
Thursday, December 1, 2022 - 9:00 A.M.

Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685
Conference Call Option: 1(267)807-9605, Access Code- 3128754

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled pefsbﬁ and you need a disability-relatedrmodiﬁcation
or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Amador Transit System staff at (209) 267-9395 or (209) 267-1462
(fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors,
pursuant to Government Code Section §54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons
may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any
matter that requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for
possible action at a subsequent Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per
topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (ltems 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be
enacted by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a

Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, November 2022

Ridership Analysis, October 2022

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, October 2022
Vehicle Maintenance Report, October 2022

Performance Report, October 2022

Budget/Expenditure Report, October 2022

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

Nookkwn —~

08. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action Items)

e Auction list
e Upcoming 2023 LCTOP grant call for projects review

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

09. Approval of Reso # 22-06 Authorization to pay remaining balance of $37,956.78 of CalPERS
FY22/23 UAL from Reserves

10. Approval of Reso #22-07 Authorization to pay $149,000 for (2) Toyota hybrid vans from Fleet
Reserves

11.  Approve Monthly Claims List

Future Agenda Items

12. Adjournment



AMADOR TRANSIT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
November 3, 2022 — 9:03 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings
were had, to wit:

Pledge of Allegiance
Present on Roll Call:
Dominic Atlan, Chairman N
Steve McLean, Vice Chairman & =
Sugan Bragstad .
Richard Forster . 9
Brian Oneto N %ﬁ; e %
John Plasse N A 9
Absent: § %
None * = j;%%,_ ?
= SEs R
Also Present: . =
Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT GefigiglManager =
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Difectar== h

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administratﬁ%; S

Motion: It wgssmoved by Director Eorster, sefonded by Director Bragstad and

unanimously carried@%g prove thgagenda, Y

Ayes: Atlan, McLes- ES
Noes: Gl <=

PUBLIC MATTERS NOEON THEAGENDA: None
== -

CONSENT%DA ( Itel_il;_%% 1-7): Director Forster noted minor corrections in item #1, Board
Minutes, Octoberg22. =

_— O

#4. Vehicle Mamtelf—‘g?:}l%%e Report, September 2022: Director Plasse stated he read in the
report that all buses hiid new 2-way radios and GPS installed. He asked what the funding source
was for that equipment. Ms. Amarant replied the funding is initially from the reserves account
until reimbursed through the State of Good Repair (SGR) funding program.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Vice Chairman Mclean and
unanimously carried to approve the Consent Agenda.

Ayes: Atlan, McLean, Bragstad, Forster, Oneto, Plasse

Noes: None
Absent; None

11/03/22

Amador Transit Minutes 1



AMADOR TRANSIT
#08: AT General Manager Report: None

#09. CalPERS UAL Update: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report.

Director Forster stated we should be litigating this but that would be very expensive. He noted
CalPERS made the mistake and they should correct it. He asked how do we know this will not
happen again in the future. Ms. Amarant stated in past years AT pays the UAL for that current
fiscal year in July, The issue this time was the lump sum payment to lower the classic unfunded
liability was included in the same check but with directions for allocation. She noted moving
forward any payments will be provided to CalPERS on separate checks.

Director Plasse confirmed this additional payment of $44, 650 ”;Timz?%rfﬂy be for this fiscal
year’s UAL, not any part of the lump sum payment of classic uf uifiinded liability. Ms. Amarant

l d = ﬁ
replied yes. % =

Chairman Atlan suggested making monthly paymentﬁi@e remamde@&the year with the
explanation of why that 1ter11 went over budget at tkfend of the year due tozt é‘b.‘

unnotlced

Directors continued discussion regard% g how to pay th%mammg unpaid balance for both
plans. = —

e

Motion: It was moved by Director %%SSG, secunded by Dirgefor Oneto and unanimously

carried to approve paying the remaining U%_%} of $A4650=in. a+One-time payment installment

LT =

out of Amador Transit Resgi®es.account. e

Ayes:
Noes:
Absent; None - 5

”%_9“‘_ Eviously passed by this board that AT would have to
om the reserves account is scheduled to be spent and

#10. Toyota Hybrrd L ¥aif Purchase Proposal: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. She
noted these vans fit b;jﬁr down the smaller roads and driveways in the upcountry region that
the buses currently have a difficult time traveling.

Directors discussed the current ﬂeet of AT. Director Plasse asked what buses will these vans
be replacing because he does not want to sec the fleet continue to grow. Ms. Amarant replied
she would like phase out some of the larger buses and noted if approved by the board, she would
like to send the some of the 500 series buses to auction.

Director Forster stated the board can act now on the purchase of these hybrid vans but suggested
Ms. Amarant review her current fleet and bring back a recommendation regarding what buses
to sell.

Amader Transit Minutes 2 11/03/22



AMADOR TRANSIT

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Bragstad and
unanimously catried to authorize staff to purchase two (2) of the Toyota Hybrid ADA all wheel

drive Mini-Vans

Ayes: Atlan, McLean, Bragstad, Forster, Oneto, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent; None

Under Discussion, Ms, Amarant noted since this purchase will be paid from the Reserves
account, she will bring back a resolution for approval next month.

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS: & '
#11. Approve Monthly Claims List: Director Plasse askéiawhat item #60125-Capital
Reserves Equipment Depreciation, SILKE Communicatio as%.;Ms Amarant responded
this cost was the 2-way radio/GPS systems previously di dlseﬁssed w@ghe expense is taken
from the Cap. Reserve Equipment account and then reinfb e& by the SGE: br

the last item, Trans Air Manufacturing Corp. was ﬁ;r the Whlff replaceme@the amount of

$8,220.08, which is the sanitizing fogger used opethe buses. @gector Plasse cOTHx

entire line item #60125 is reimbursed through the %éi‘

Motion: It was moved by Dlrect%‘Plasse secondﬁ@irector Oneto and unanimously

p=——

catried to approve the claims list, N
Ayes: - Atlan, McLean, Bragstad, l%rstiﬂ Plass f ) 4

Noes: None
Absent;

ance/hybrid van purchases

. the Cha1mra:%djoume =3 -sregular meeting to Thursday, December 1, 2022, at
117 Valley V1%Way Sﬁer Creek, CA 95685,

A =
A 4
=N .5;;:;‘2_?
g Dominic Atlan, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

3 11/03/22

Amador Transit Minutes



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
October
Fy22/23 Service Days
20
Sacramento 200
Upcountry 451
Plymouth 148
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 443
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 398
lone 140
Dial-A-Ride 950
Modivcare 5
Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 2,735
AV. DAILY 137
ADULT 772
SENIOR 309
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 1,389
YOUTH 135
Non-Revenue-PCA 120
Non-Revenue - Child 12
Wheelchair 142
Bicycles 8
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Monthly Pass 413
S6 Day Passes Sold 12

Cash Fares $2,282.87

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 343
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 -

Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 120
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 s
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 18

Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 -
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 .

Mileage
Revenue miles 21,093
Non-Revenue miles 1,597




£¢/ecAd

€202/2202 ¥v3A TvIosid
lISNVYL HOAvINyY

0S.

0SZ'L

0SL'L

0sz'e

05.°C

0sg'e

0S.'e

0sz'y

0S¥

0G2's

0G.'S

082’9

0S.'9

0S¢'.L

e
%€ 8+

€c0z/zzoz
Ad wouy a8uey) v

1340320

A< WZ20o0wWweEon

¢¢0¢ 1290300
SISATVNY dIHSY3A



- - Vs

IN3A3 Nd WY
| Vs JvS

ot 56 '8

vL

13G010 @

FILINHS

9 €9 9 1-9 S-S s £S5

€9

PET

PO

HLNOWA1d AYLNNODdN

4] 5 ¢z -z

[¢]erd

Qog

00

oos

0og

[[o74

oos

ooaT




VW o m G Z2Z2 mw w»vw >

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

FY 22/23

October 2022
AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
MONTH 2 = TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC
December 2021 17 16 23 25 81
January 2022 32 27 36 31 126
February 2022 17 19 25 24 85
March 2022 17 38 32 51 138
April 2022 25 42 37 55 159
May 2022 35 47 55 65 202
June 2022 41 55 69 76 241
July 2022 25 29 38 41 133
August 2022 26 29 56 63 174
September 2022 29 32 40 41 142
October 2022 43 45 52 60 200
Average Pass/day
Month of October 2022 0.9 0.8 1.2 1.3 4.1
20|Service Days

1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150

100
50
JuL AUG

=@==fY 19/20

SEP

NOV

==@==FY 20/21

DEC

JAN

—=@=FY 21/22

FEB

MAR APR

=@=FY 22/23



E98N% 000488

028§ ¥La/G /502 padis =g Anp -

.:..EQ. o EmE:m..( ncm 514 _‘_, tm Z 55 ghie 290
ow..mwma, mmmmwow #, >c_ m:cm_._ mum_am._ . ; 81020 Lo
0008 08 quow Iy so5 abeanpy
HA ANNIAZH-NON
e 1aBuassed-¢
090 JaBuey piod 8664
soone (sBB) g0L# MYL
B6'G0F01S AN _.m_é
51519 s
ot
; mo.wmmi
mw mem Nw
0 .Bmw wn_o _ucm o__um._ >m N.Bm:.um ﬂmc_ 06 YO 343 1o} eBesny
T . . HA SrINSAZH-NON
oo'og
. Jabuassed-g
ot ¥ 0974 bl
00°0 208'¢ (seh) Zo1# YL
ToTveEZS  0gglE
0o’ mv_. 5
ST
TRTLTSE
Z0YEES”
Fra o oW eys Joy sBealy
e HA INNIATH-NON
...... JoBusssed-g
” - a0 UEGINGNS ASYD bO
9E Iy 9sBY Jaysuel) peoe|doy ze0z - ol cra sovar.  (SBB) LOLE WML
1809 s
50130 £2leT Ad SHN0H )
SNLVINAND |y ooy {fe19 up) 5102 Anp eauis psuuiopied ggLg Buipesoxg sqop sejeq HIVdTY | g CIEOLIOSE | SUEu 2up pzioIny.
aEp p : : Buipeal 10WOP0 | NOILJRIISST TTIHIA
oy cLozAimnp| 2302 Z20Z 1940320 JO YIUO[Y 10} PpouLIcled eouBUSLIERy IV10L




2960878

00°0%
=l y3uow auz Joy abeapiy
ANNFATH-NON
e JsBuassed ¢ oL
. 0ao NVAYYYD 39000 £}
000 sizey  (seb) £0Z# NVA
HENZS
- 885’} yuap a1 Joj sbeajmy
ANNATH-NON
sn sabusssed ¢ 'Ap
SEVLLS Areneq paoejdey 0ao NVAYYYD 39000 &1
2688 IR PUR g see zees  (seB) z0zg NYA
BO6E9S  51'0GS _
_ 0gEHE
PSS :
STESS .. LISQ/STT Sl I2aAR00Sy ¥
21106178+ . G0ELOL # 80I0AU] [BH AG P3RS
S0P JUBLIBUIE PUB S9N/ |/GO/SZE B
062888 . S PUE Olpel Aem z bl pajigjsy|
0003 : 169 ERUOW L 10 sBea|w
e Jobuassed g ‘oL
NYAYHY? 35000 51
Cao
w0es YN . Zz0% - Ol Tl arzs  (SEB) L0Z# NYA
1509 . .
legopQ) SEIET Ad SHNOH
FALTINAND | 40 o (Res wy) 510z Anr eoLs pauuiopied g1$ Buipasoxg sqor SRA | UV | pomsommnion | NoLLamoma e
o guzhnp| TR ZZ0Z 1990190 JO UIUO 1O} pOULIOHa SouBUBUIZIN TYLO0L ’




SreIsEd .t.&%. B WieSefdel petyspuim ol S vmom,sm.o”_
9r5sls spedoveiq Jea) pUB uOY MY g0z 0
.w.m.m@o.h_‘w. mmmmmw L' # SO0 81y cOmv_om_. Um__Smc_ sou. m>_._D ucm ._mm“w _.smz L ....FNON ....wo.....
09BLS bmwmn_ gy ST ze0e ._.ﬂo_,_.___
061868 Sd© pue ope: Esm mou um__ﬁm:_ T zz0z-60
907
LA Upuoly 2ug Jof aBealip
- Jifn Z-rebuasseq g
UBA [BT-I0N
0d0 73058 NSUEAL PIOJA
9078 qing [eubls Ny 8| Juoiy z20z - 0L 050 71966 (seb) y0zg sng
1809 _
BGOP0 £ZET Ad SANOH
ANLVITAND | 46 yyuoiy (Reag 1) 5107 Aing 9ouis pauwuioyiad pg1$ Butpseox3 sqop SR | MIVAIY |, p 00 | SUED ol dpewioiny,
2jep-0] 1011505 s2 BUIpeal 15BWIOP0 | NOILATYHS3A IT0HAA
cate Ane ZZ0Z 1900390 0 YIUOL .10} PaLiLIO}Ied SOUBLSIUEY V101




950 ved

e m>9v ==F i ._Qwoon ot

RTAL S w\nm__:a m vcm ._mco m :mn mww_
VIBBES | B22GVOr¥ SOI0A] asme_ 64 9'43q,pUE: Btméoo ﬁzmﬁo psoeidal suye
OT0ES T QLMGLIGTE SOl e8I T

Ny \._‘.mw.... - ..”._mm:m voom mu:m_:_ucm_ wrm\m\.\mwm sallueolg: N_w

L YOPR9'LS -
-9T6LZ$

‘gezess ..Emwm\mm O u@@ﬂ:o as
0088115 - S9N 7. peoe(dey
- 06'28¢% - SdD) ucm o__om._ b@s N ma vmm_ﬁwc_
09068 aEm_o ssoy | ucw Lowm@.aE.oo N cwom_amm..

004028 . - _‘mmmiuﬁ # 9010ALY mco_me:m._ .r vamcmoa mc_._mI
9966978 LOISSHUSUE! IRY: Y

z1'oves ..”bmtmm_ XD< ucm c_mE vmum_awm
99'089$ . OpnyMO.9. Emtmmm seu} SAQ. mwm

6Bes. k:
Zvobes $8 mumm ﬁS umom_%m

5o 1814
_E.R_ﬁ___.
2512078
£Z68TS
61878
07518 - Siey
007658 “saay 18815 om_amm_

mmc: _umcmw_o :EmSE:oom Lm

€aLLL 1S
58°02% 43aeb /g gcoe - ol 168" [RUOY 21y 305 abesy
61Ges Loums dols ([0 JoUUl 11| JIBLD [sayMm paoe[day cc0g -0l
cicees Sslene] XNe pue uel psoe[day 220z -0l e afm ¢ Jofiusssed-g|
1£6628  sped ayeiq ‘sjess poym ‘2I0j0) SyeIq Jeal peoejdoy 2202 -0l
00'0% Y-Nd ¢20g - 0L a0 Riaayd gl
0088S  W/GL/SZZ Seun Jetls zeoz - ol 056 885921 {98310 LOck sng
1809 £CiEC Ad : SHMNOH
uahua._mws_._o . &wﬂﬂw %. . (fe19 ur) 51.0Z AInp souls psuuopad g5l Buipasoxg sgor . sejeq UVATY |, g 000 - zm__ﬂuewmhwwﬁ%ﬂmw
& eroz A ZZ0Z 42G0J2Q JO YIUOH SO} PAULIONDY SOURLISIUIEN TY10L




90'6v1 828 BT 08LS - suyeH B tma Eom m£ um a%wq_wmﬂ .r va Ly

STISTS
mm.mvﬁa
mw [£0':$
Vi)

: mo.tme -

sTosls .

1S . seusyeq 8920 Wo3. NENE

.mw.m.w..% o mc_EEmLmoLaww_ S_Om_ sulei|

1228 .__%8: EETaRYi- P

relees - 2 S‘ hvoﬂ mo_o>:_ UmEEm,_moEE EmEmom_QE m:_a molb ou:< :

..Q.omm.m R :mo _._mmb pue >_nEmmmm r_m mwc tmu_ oo

. 280928 ml_m.a__mo pue mvwa mv_mhm_ mew_
7900 g LHiSL/5zZ Jeak woom sau) S
0oBIES . Jopuko aoﬁ __9 sno DM
899814 W01 mcE ._omcmvcco o.& Umow_amm o

LIvess ..n_zm pue wmc__ xon ._mmm mc:mmyw mumm‘ :

BTA A mw ) .1V psppe.pug u,wv_wmm L. mqu N uwom_awh_co_mm_Ewcml_ I mwm ;

i 818 mmos >_aamm vcm ._Som_, Emuo:_m.. _.smc __Emc

¥2852° ,a mcsmI co_wo::*_mE _moEom_@ n_m_n_ w_gmo;mt_r_m?m: mc_EEEmEn_E >c x| ._..>>m2”. o

06958 SdD P . frers & Lo

G6¥IELS

08645 d3aebge 2z0zT - Ol

zeees SJYBI 1 ped mopuIm Aoustiewa g ‘siqes Bums J00p Y 2/m | pade[deay ¢zog -0l 012 uzuop 23 104 abieaiy
£CF/28 sqIng Weaq mo| Liog pue Ajquissse by pesy Jybu psoejday . ¢Z0z -0l . Jjm ¢ abuessed-gy
0008 V-INd 2e0Z - 0l 0do Plareyg gl
00'88L'IS  BLMG//SZE Sl SAUD ¢ pade|doy 220z -0l 06's sez1eL [9s21Q 20¢e# shg

1802 £TIEC Ad
ANLyana o s {Resey w1) gLoz Anp oours umoE;Wtea 0514 Buipssox3 sqop sepeq m_mﬁw_u 0 BUTR 000 NOLLARDI St
or  eyoz Anp £Z0Z 1990100 10 WUO JO) PAULIOLSd SOUBLSIURIA TV10L




960U 2L0585 T Agunoddoeg QLYIGLIGZZ Saug soR)g T I LT ; ‘8loTE R0
. omﬁm._‘m - Joop a1 m:_a uﬁo@c:oom: T59.L65H# mo_o.;c_ Eﬁm\ﬂm o_w Ew umz_mao._ B _z : wSN mo. :
00005% 655666 # 8_9,: EmEmom_ae VEE EEG ?m% B ms_ _ .
955918 mv_uocw hmmm Ucm Eo._n_
. ow.owmw. m r_mtmwm seu _u meuw mvmm
,..8.%3 :
ZH
oL
oz
588128
“BULIGE
16°089%
97O
15°026%
_ mm.nmg
: eﬁ_.
: m_m.:a.; ..
SE0SLS I
SLGBIEY mc.c< < mmc_:m:n m_._:am .ﬂmm:.‘_n._mmw HoILj 207 .
.vm.mhw . w.ﬂmn___mo ncm mmxm.ﬁ hm. .sz ; ..._“Nom -0l
SUEES . SONISASMON . L _ 1202 1L
.wm.h._‘m_ma. Youms L&mmc o} ww.Es..‘_mBoa >>mE ,n_zo 1 vaEEm Ew s :cm .Nmow N -
JErAL IR dwep pue E:n_ fillelele) Q,.oea mwm :
0E'6IO%S €86z # AU _m_ucmhmr_v 1ngey- on._. ey
a.m,waﬂ.. m>oEoo o:ucmm mc_qu ._.,wx B.umBo .ﬂ.
FB0LTs, ._mvmmI mmm nmom_ mm
mhmhmw " plelyspuim. umv_um._u umom_ao L_Boon_.wmm_w
06'788%. mn_O pue o_um._ >m>> T Bmc Um.__mum
96'252%
el tuow sy} 1op sBeaiy
962528 I /AR UO SBUDIIMS JOMO) Lj0q peoe|dey ZToz - 0 - o/m ¢ JeBusssed-a
00°0% palieday "Asse saup jeas pasnipy ‘peluwe] 189S SISALP U0 1Bab BALQ ) ZZ0Z - 0L 0ao JB104A9Y €1
00°0% v-INd 220 - 0L GL'e 196'361 |2s31q LOF# shyg
1500 . e
m>FMmmwszo _08_ ﬁm.uun_wg (Ae1s un) 1oz Ajnr e2uls Mwﬂwhwmmn 0Si$ Buipssoxg sqop seled mw_wﬁm_ﬂ $m=wwﬁmwmﬂ o0 Zm%__wuﬂw wwwwwﬁ%ﬂmw
-3¢0z AInp 1043509 Z20T 1990300 J0 YIuop 10) PoULIOLad aduzuSUIRY Y101 ’




£5°992°08$

A

062868

L0E0ES

01818
51T8M'ES
299198
000915
200628
0828
| mN_.mB.a__

00:8eL LS

lezs
60Y5SS
VIR Tt

05°287$

.._umszo
| ‘uedolg oiqea isyIys: _._<w__Eo¢)nm>>B ro_;mt_cwk‘:oam_rcm:mh 1L
T .mn_@ Ucm o.uE >m§_w_ﬂ>>w,_____um_ eIsu| _

90€29°L$

AL

££°825%
FEN VAL ;
£6°1L9%

80leLs
990124
00°0$

43d o g'¢

saljquesse dule| pesy 1ybu pue ys| paoe|doy

sped a)jeiq pue si0jol Juol) peoeidey

sxelq Bupired pejsnipe ‘sped aye.q Jeai peoeday
18HGJE R W-iNd

Sall} Je8)s 91 M/G1/52Z Uroq paoedey

Sall] uosyIer- saul} SAUp spisino WBU pue ys| pasedoy

¢e0c - 0L
¢¢0c - 01
cie - 0l
[AAVARY)?

¢c0c - Ol
¢c0e - 01
[AAVvA

SC°6

LG9l
000
08L¥0g

yzuow o} abesjiy

2im ¢ sebBusssed-g
Blodryg gl

[9S31Q Z0¥# sng

1509
IAILYINNND
sjep-0}
10Z Anp

194010 J0
WBUOW 40} 3509

€efee Ad
Sm._mu u) 610z Aine eouls pautopad pgLg Bulpesoxg sqop
€Z0T 1240100 JO YJUO 10) PIULIOUD SoUBLIBIUIRI

- 88j2Q

SUNOH
dliVday
IVIOL

zefLelol
jo se Buipeas
JBIRWIOPQ

SUIBYD 241} D[FRWOINY,
NOILJIM2S3d 3721H3A




§9'9ge'1e$

wwes T E&mzw _ummhmgumw_ ano o< mw.m. Emﬁm\nw O< n&m:omﬁ

152043 .
e _”_o:mtmmm me hmﬁm
PLEZZS UL SI0j013u0 3B pui
s1508 7 ieiscoqouphH Seiq um%._%m
AR S A .mm:oc om0} _u:w Loymﬁmw_ mmm
806978 o
: Nm mwmﬂ
seeee 5
98'G05%
25655 - 020
sezels d undoeA oen 020240 -
T OL0ES - L Losswsuei Mgy 020290 -
e . i . 6L EEmEn ce_ww_.EmcE " RPN .
avers . - _mn Bmc pue- Lmbv ._EE _ucm hoﬁm_:E:oum Lommm._anO O< vmom_amm i
sreoss - m_o_>mmm 40 50 u&w_mo u_m_n_ E_mE 0 pamoy
7108614 e o . mmmmm pue ._owomE_ _m:n_ mmowmo # oo_o>c_ mu_ms_ ou um..soﬁ dou \u_m_n_ ,
007268 <ot - 9L/GLISTZ SUL 8RS
279018 R .. o .mvmn_ wv_mE._mE.._ucm..Eo‘_u, nmomﬁmm
BGL6LS U oy dre aEm_o...mc_._Qw g’ uoym._.:my_m asoy 4|
Sves L Aiquasse 1Bl peey yeT - -
06688 " SdopueoIpesAem Z MU poEIsL
62108
Tl Ypuow o3 abes)iy
- o/ ¢ 1obuassed-g)
T00ro% $10J09UUC0 pUE 9S0Y BPIS MO} ZZ0Z -0l oao B[oIAsYD gL
O/v'pnodys uey doj Uo s}jog puUE sinu ‘siojeuiole yioq ‘ebins Juejooo paoejdey
1719% 2[ged Jeynys paoeidey geoe - 01 oo's 1eS'8LL 1983l <ov# sng
gZfee Ad :
B | ot (19 1) 5102 Ainr sous pousogod 0515 Bupsesx sdor omq | uvem | T | e
ZZ0Z 4900300 JO YILOIN 10} PaULIOHa] 2oUBUSIUIE[ 1oL




87’ Lv1'2eS

s
197058 -
_ ow..%a_.__ mc_mnos __ﬁ: Ay

mm.gqa__ 1808 SIBAIQ %m_

0¥ 0F93 w :mtmNN mm:_ ._, m>_‘_m_ v
pE/8S

oW mwmﬂ_

: NN NNN&. w\Cmﬂmm XD( _UCN _.___m—>_ wum_n_mﬂ_\

ey Jeueis uRy
692188 9uissigzz sonl _mEm |

OE0KSS - Swel SlneIpAK oM g
Pho0ss mEmtmNNmQ; oMiQ v -

YIEVES  9u/6s/6zz seNL BRI T ¢

_ oa.mwﬁ - - EQ@? vw@mzo.ncw QEoo )/ e8] RSk
eries . ._BmEmHE.mwm. : g

o00ses y

e

. mm t;
68°922°€$
06'/88$ Sdo pue olpel Aem Z meu pejleisu 220z - 0l 86/ ypuoy ey} 1o} obesyy
eF'e18e$ suUyeH ‘pesy ul SpNis UsMoIq ‘plojiuew JE e8] JSNEYXe paledey ¢¢0c -0l e 2jm g Jobusssed-g|
95'ces l[io yeeb pajj pue syoq gevsed peoeidal “yes| piny sixe Jeal 1o ¢c0¢ - 0l 0a0 pJod 60
0008 V- 2202- 0L  ST9 o695z (SeB) gop# shg

1809
T | oo | 10 u) sLoz Ane sous pewiopod 051§ Bupaeoxy sqop sojeq mw«@m_“_ JoseBupeas | SUBHR ATy,
-0} G0z Anp ZZ0Z 1990100 JO LPUO 1O} POULIOMSH SoURUSIUIRIY Tyl | ‘ewopo | NOLAROSITTIOHIA




sreLLz$

2095018

| N@Emwwo . #mo_oé_ o) co@_omﬁ um__ﬁm
VL9098 sai seelg Bmz e
g11zg o .Em_ooo u:m F_mn dE:a ._m.~m>>
” om.%mw. o wmo vcm o__um‘_ >m>> N _.sm: nm:mﬁ
19768
LA y3uof ayy Joy eBeaiy
- 2iM g JoBuessed-g)
19°/6% BABA |ieq | pue sas0y Jslesy Jeal Y10 paoe|day Zzoz - 0l 00 piod 5107
0003 v-INd 220Z-0L ot izees  (seB) gop# sng
1S02
1990190 £2/22 Ad SANOH | zze01
m>_wa_“_:o JO YpLop (A1 w) 610z AInp 90ujs pauuiopad gg14 Buipssoxg sqop SORQ | WIVAIY | sosebupear | o S0 MIEAY:
cLoz Ainp 1033509 2202 1240300 JO YIUoy 10} PALLIOLad SoUBUSIUIRH VLOL 8Bwopo OLLARIZS30 TRIHIA




61115028

CO0E8lE
- 00688 a

Cruges
0T 668
_355
SE0/8%
TVSST Nﬁ
BEOLLS

oozsss

60° wmmm
_ 8,@_ _

197068
00075$
SYE0ZS,

00052
BYE6ES
S1070'ZS.
LS
067618

(umn_mom‘_ Se eA g Nwmatmmm :

wﬁ.__n_. @.‘ED

‘um_._m mc_._mmﬁ ._mnn_: umom_n_& cE:_oc

- .“mr_o_mcm“ zma vmom_nmm
mmuoo uEmm 2 an0ip s
-+ 59p8iq I9dIM g PUE 52

o wvm_ eg Em_._ ucm neq umum_aow_

o_muE 2 NNM._otmmN .mm;; m>:u ¥
v_cﬂ mE:w MeI00D peoe
umm:m‘_ ¢ wE_H EBm Z

ol LOJEMY 8GN L Ui’

55 Nmm\ot.mmw wm_w_ 1L mm_m_._.m
meEaEcu N ._mmm

._mm«m ﬂm.;oEmw_ aoc_ EoI

mwmmwweowmm % mu_>:_ g NN\oEmNN
J am._ amo LmEoo E 4. Qo« mc_E_ma xQ.E w_>mu ommmw % wo_o>:_

._Ewoon Eu..f 2 m._m_ mwm

CLETTTE0g R A
S i9102 - ¥0,
. 9102-50
LA AL0ZmE0
S L0Z 90
R 102710

:QN -0l

RT3\ A
0 8L02-90.
CBLOZ- 20
woi s 8l0g- 80
L BLOZ L

610z~ 90

S BLOZ AL
-020Z-:40
020z - €0

_.Now mom
#1202 - 20
120280
20T S0
$7220g-90

19268 2202760

M.cm..h.mmw g .....wn_w v_._m. olpel .Q.>m Mau pallesu| ) - NNON - 80

00°0$
418 iuop aug top abzaygy
0ao0 [erel9 AASYD ¥log

s oess  (josaip) g0gk sng

1800
J2QOId0 €2IZT Ad SUNOH TTNEI0L ;
maww._um_o@:o 10 Yo (fe1g u1} sLoz Anr aouls pauucpad pgLs m:__ommoxm sqor se1eq | HIYdIY | sose Buipess zwh__”““wwwwmﬁmﬁwﬁ«.mw
Loz Amp | 1990 -TC0EZ 1940300 JO LIUOY] 10} PoULIOIS SOUBUDIUIRY TvIG)L | eworo




12z8e'088 oc mbﬁ

“Ogesss . 1102 - 60
LT ‘10z-21
ZLEels 20T ZL
€7'1098. 810z - E
100288
000858

oE7ees
WS

* 02Oz~ vO-
I 0E0E =20
2100802 - 20
¢ 1020820
CLZOE S ¥0
leozg - S0
- 120280
1F20Z -8l

BS68
e
655028

A " EE0T - 20 -
WL AR AK S CRR0TE L0
sgeeeTs TR0z 80
052888 i 220g=80°
0003
Yee Yzuop ay; Jo} ebedig
200 1eA219 ANAUT P1OZ
00'0$ Je9s 12AUD pade|doy ZZ02-03 05T SEE'BS) {josa1p) p0g# shg
1802 13 .
0300 €EET A4 .| S¥NOH etol
mauwmwm.oﬁ__:o 10 (puoy (fein u1) Loz AInp ous pauuoyad gg _..w Buipssox] sgor 5920 | NI4T | o e Burpear SUELD 311 ALy,
sozipp | 400 ZZOZ 4990100 10 YIUOR 1O PAULIOLD] SIUBUSIUIEN TvigL | “euero | NOUAMISIOIDEA




[ ATAWLS

000518 - e T e e TS _“__._._”mvom ‘90
LoG8l8 04 *9010AULIBUIAL SRR '8L0C- 90+
@i - S 610260
955098 :
186968
rEess
196928
85°9195 -
026093
vTetes.
: om.wmﬁ_,_.
56523

062868 - - Sd9 Em_o_‘Em_%g_N..%m_nm__ﬂmc._”, :

8€'Gra$
0£°6z$ 43aeb oy ¢c0Z - Ol
57128 43qebee ¢Tog - 0l £88'} Yjuol 3y} Joj ebespipy
86°GLS 3100 lajeay Jesl Je sesoy paoedsy ZZ0Z - Ol -
egoyt losuas paads meupajeisul Jayl |euls)xe paoejday 2202 - 0L 0ado JuipyBiald /102
I8eErS  G6L/LL/ShT Baisels | Zz0z- 0L o5t wees  (jos8Ip) GOG# sng
1500
1940390 £ZIZZ Ad SUNOH | zpem,
m>_%m<.*_hk_:o 10 Yo (Rei9 u1) 51.0Z AN @ouis pauuopad ggLg Buipasoxg sqop SAeQ | MIVddY | sosebupeas %m___wmw_ aup Mﬁaw_%
gLoz finp | 1943599 2T0T 4290100 JO YIUOHK 1O} PIULIOUS SOURUSFUIEIY TVLOL | SFeRO OS3A oM




STree'0ls

80220
“8L0Z-2L
" B1L0Z- £0
mEN @o_

TS
08TELS g
021988 - - g m:ohmmw we; onld mwm
0988 - g QEOEQN selysselg. -
TC09LG mc_m O-pue LmummI nm_n_

07 6ees - y
072955
81'esl$
e
9h°es -
085S
LTS o .m\cmﬁmn r_wom_ mwm
62007$. - ISISCOqOIPAL gy
86VEES - SiovseB.pue sy duind Bupse)s ismod gy
VLIES . seuspeq Umum_a.mm R
919098 ....,mmzz 1893, MON
G6° %5_ SR-LITN co_wm_Em:E ucm .ou_Ewm N
QAT me m>_._u g m:_otmv, o
5g 98l E ._mw_ .,, :mmbw vcm”._m ay; u_mn_. m_.mm_

AT
8811 puopy ay L toj sbeaqpy
0T ¥es 436 v ¢c0c - 0L 0qo HIANINIHOENS 2102
S9EZ8 J3q e ey Ze0z-0L 050 15918 (12s21p) 905# sng
1800
J3aI0 £2/eC AL WMDOI ZTILEioL
g_wﬁ.&%osﬁ:o 10 Yoy {fe1D w) 510z Ainp 2ours pawuoyied pgL$ Buipesaxg sqop s2q | UIVJTY | o0 5= Bupeas ZMN_MWMMMMMEOHN_S
610z AInp 10} 3569 €202 1940120 JO YO 10} pauLioLiod Soueuajuley TYLOL J8RuWopg TIIHIA




LpeeLLS

TLGEB:
0010288
Z8°9L6$ -

05°00€%
YT2LS.
oe'vees -
7z'628%

616615
02°295% -

PLZS
eSS
251€8%
1SS
Sels
715688
06868

g m_‘\otmvm _uma_w sally L_wm“w Boc A
mc_w_ O pue. t:: mc__ucmm ucm memmI nmun_ nmommamm

. m@mramuwr
L BL0E L
0. BL02-10

z20¢ - mo

220Z.- 60

0T ¥
Zi07 puoly au o) abesypy
G/6es d3geb sy
57 1Z$ 43 eb ¢ 2202 -0l 000 HANITLHOEY L10T
£0°0$ RueLiem Jepun Z20ZT-0L 00 a1'i0L  (josaIp) J06# sng
‘OINPoW Jgild meu pejeisul ‘Bupiales pasu Joop pue sjybi) Jousiu)
1809
120030 £gice Ad wm:o_l_ ZZEIDL
Moo | ouuon | (Aeso wi) 510z AInp 2ous peusiopisd gg1$ Buipeasxy sqop SEHeq | UVATY | sosehupee | TS AELONY,
$107 Ar 1041509 €Z0Z 1240300 10 YIuOop 104 poLLIoLis d 90UBUSIUIE R : W10L J2I8WopY




80°E5'/$

ey
074958
Obyovs
04°9098
571928
A A

g.mﬂw :
ams:

067615 . Buusais yuy Bel
109428 ; mms @ __m momamm
062868 SAD pue olpel Aem z meu pa EIsul:

GvGs
Nmm.N Huop syl 10} mmmm__E
08'61% 43aebgge &o0Z - 0L .
GULLS 43geb ¢ 2202 - 01 0do WANIIHOITYS 402
09214 J3g1eb z'e ZZ0ZT-0L L0 15500 (|9salp) g0G# sng
1s092 18 £2TT A4 : SUNOH
030 ZzZiLEiD)
ANIVINAND | 5 o (Reo u1) 510z Anr 2ouss psuiopisd o514 Buipasoxg sqor soleq | MIVdIY | 1o se Buipess SUIBYD I JPRLLCITY,
81ep-0} 1818L0pQ NOLLAIEISIA FTAHIA
¢L0z Ap 40} 3800 2202 1390300 10 YIUO 101 PIULIOL S aouRUSIUIEl IViOL | .




98'506°22$ 00'627$ Sgy$ ArsyD eoueULIOiB 0} pema) 'gL-yD U0 umop usyoig - ¢ Anp GL0Z - /0
00'/eh'L$ BALD 1S9} ‘Usbal |enueLl ‘ejep jsal 1a)jy ISNEUXS [9salp '18|ocols)ul wolj Jio paujelp
‘SIBA0D BA[BA L[}0q 189|002 pue aalen YO T ‘ArayD aoueulolad G102 - 10
00'682% 68.$ dnsoubelp ‘Jooyss|gnol} oiny s,uyeH SL0Z - L0
00'6L7$ paysiqinial NDd SL0ZC- 10
00°L519 I[B2 PEOI pUB 8ALIp }s8)
‘Buiysng pue jswoib ‘Josuas Jie ssew ‘dijo Jnu ‘Buisnoy Jamo| Jeyji Jiy SL0Z - 20
00°215'1§  pajieIsul yuyBelp maN ‘xogiesb Sd jingal 48|y ‘dwnd S4 mau paj|eisu] GL0Z - 60
00ZEL'1S  pemo} ‘siajpl ‘auoisus) e ‘s)aq yiog ‘diuod 9/y Jamo| mau pajjesu| G102 - 60
00'665% 9A0Ip s8] pue jualuuedwod suibus paysem ainssaid
‘Uoums Jap.ejal axelq ew|s] paisnipe ‘isjsooq 21ucipAly ayelq psoejday GLOZ -2
00'€z6$ G'61/0.4/Sye padis ‘saiy ies)s 9102 - 0
00°06€$ Jafup Ja)|u g pue jaq A\ PUB JosSaldLIog Dy ey 9102 - S0
00'908% S8l sAUp 9L0Z - 80
000583 sdlWwe|d JUB|00D pUB 9SO MO} J8AT SSOID ‘8s0y 1amo| ‘lojelpey 9107 - 60
00 7£€3 seusjeq ulew page|day 9loZ-LL
00°0¥ES (IN20) youms uopoung-Anpy paedey 9loeg -2l
00°9L7$ (ogin) 03 pjojiuew) adid jsneyxs payoels psoe|dey 910z -2l
0069} SAVd IMVHE Yy3d 30V IdIY L10¢ - 80
vLiveZ'YS  ONITINVL QIOVIdIY ONILNIVA MOnM.L SIAYA 8ESLZ # ADIOANI Ll0Z-¢2L
GY'L6z$ SONIY O ANV dNNd H3LS00d IHveg 8L0Z - S0
ce'18ls IANLY 30 1D | 18}l S/d "sInis Wi /M Jeqwe 10d | ‘Pal 1Od | 8L0Z - 80
¢L 051 421y lle pueyjag DY Ae||nd Js|p1 Yaq ule|y peoejdey 8L0Z - 0L
000823 Jossaidwios Dy Jeay 8L0Z -2l
GB'EVES Jopuijfa ayelg J9ISE) WY 6L0¢ - 90
88770€8 MaU UM saLispeq yioq paoe|day 0c0¢ - €0
00'0%
0 Yo ayj 1oy abeajiy
xs 9jm 7 J1abuassed-g¢
000 JW9 60
1HOdYIV LV a3IMuvd I2IAH3IS 40 LNO 000 560'682 :wmm_E ¢09¢ sng
1809
1290320 £2/2Z Ad SHNOH
LTI | 40 ypuon (Aeso u1) 510z AInr eouls pautiopiad ggL$ Buipesoxg sqor it (17 = 1 P S i
s10z Ainp 0} 3s0) 2202 1390100 10 Yuoly 10} paluioliad soueusjuiepy V1oL




ALY

LOYSLS g-Wd 8L0Z- L0
26'982% 10:8G0501800d # IDIOANI IAOD NOISSINSNYHL §3LNID MONHL V173a 8102 - 20
612168 S3YIL H331S S 2erd0.4/s52 8L0Z - ¥0
78'9¢.% SdVO3H §2eH02/552 STHIL IAIHA 8L0¢ - +0
¢£'806% paysem ‘aAo0ip 1s8} piny ‘s|eas ‘Si0)0J 8)eIq U0l 8L0c-1L1L
72 7e6% 40018 WO §'2Z/0./SGZ sedl} Jo8ls paoejday 6102 - #0
81 LyES 12q pue Josseidwod Qv Jeal ygy 1202 - S0
1§'128°1S  sseb uoop Aijus JaBusssed 40.Z/1 ‘smopuim JeBuassed palsjeys z 49y ¢¢0e - 20
08'L0€'kS AU ONY Byl "doul Josuss 44 punoj oisoubelq suoissilLg 2e0g - ¥0
06615 yuI Belg Buusalg yey 220z - 50
00'0%
0 ujuo au3 1oy abeajipy
H3QUOMOVE NO TTILS dIVdId ¥O4 S1¥VYd - I2IANIS 40 1NO s 9m z 1eBuassed-gg
[eAg|D - Jauipyblaiy 910z
0ao
¥29'611 (jesa1p)L0# sng
1809 1890320 €e/ze Ad S¥NOH
ANLYIBNND | 10 uon (Ae19 wr) 50z AInp eouis pauuopied gg1$ Buipesoxa sqop WO | UNARY |y p s NolLNE e
-orcpoz Anp | 1941500 220Z 1290190 JO YJuo|j 10} pauLIopad asurusiulel V1oL ’




pauoiane-al 8q 0

s

o/m g Jabuassed-gg

0do JND 60
se0eez  (12sa1p) Zg# sng
i M 7 sebusssed-gz
0do 13j0A8YD 90
es9'izz (seB)  Log# sng

pauonony ag o] - 821AI3S ul 196uoj| ou sa|IYI\

Z9v9le § |sov'e  § 99 L6v'T
SIviol
1802 €2/22 Ad ZZILEIoL
JNLLYINNND ejep 0 :u”_ﬂ__.ﬂg_wmmoo (Ae1g ul) Loz Ainp esuis paunopied o514 Buipssoxg sqop sajeqg S¥NOH j05¢ Buipeas zmn_u___H:M__ E_mu Mwmm_ﬁwu_q__._ﬁ
-0} GLoZ Ainp 2202 4340300 JO YJUojp 10§ pauliosd aoueuajuley dlvd3y Jajewopo didd Ell




€2/2202 Ad
1ISNVYL HOAVINY

G/6'LES €506  #LLBS 0% /668  /9€'6%  INNIATH LOVHINOD OVS

aL¥'L$ 988"} £61$ 09t$ 6v7$ 78r% ANNIATY XOFTHYH OVS

Zh9z$ L6'ees  £8'€ZS  /8'€Z$  S6'2Z$  66'€Z$  WNOH ¥3d LSOO

S6°'0$ S6°0% 56'0$ £6°0$ 96°0% 96°0% I ¥3d 1S02D

GELES PSC28 O LLS FAALSTAS ZL'EC$  S1L°9Z8  HIDNISSVd ¥3d LSOO

809'¢L$  609'%L BLI'ES ¢59'es  000'%$  8iv'ed {oury A10 oes 0] 417 Jopewy)
1509 9N/LYHIHO

£0°0 $0°0 500 00 ¥0'0 #0°0 TN Y3d YIONISSYd

0es €Ls €cl 8zl (1] AN ST INNIATE-NON I1DIHIA

Oti'GlL LZ¥'SL 199'e GEB'E 88L'% 1€9'¢ ST IDIAYIS FTOIHIA

L L'y ¥l 60 0L 6'0 HNOH ¥3d Y3ONISSYd

€66 L9 ol €51 291 Stl SHNOH 3DIAYIS F1DIHIA

0 0 0 0 0 0 S3Iig

%9 %l %2 %S %t %9 HLNOA%

82 l 8 HLNOA

%ES %ZE %02 azI1avsIa / SHOINIS%

7 € 0 HIVHOTIIIHM

69 ol z aziavsia

LLL o4 vz SHOINTS

€Ll SHIONISSVd

N0 OININVHIVS
BLETL  %9T9  %99F  %ZL'B  %.LP'S  %[6'9  OlLvM XOS3dvH TVIOL
6606LS  Llz'el  8Ep'E$  BEL'GS  Z€8'Z$  €0Z'9$  STIVS ONISLLMIAQY
02y ees 99.°€§  /80'S$  vOL'v$ ANNIATE XOg3uY4 ¥va/ILN0Y aIXI
_ :  30NIATYH

€L/8LS 92’6513 HNOH ¥3d 180D

26'6% 72 0Ls  £v'8% 00'8% 3TN H3d LSOO

6'88% EE0L8  vLPSS 86°26% HIDNISSY HId 1SO0D

96.°819% 969'¢rL$ S9L'0GLS (s1s09 Bugesad) SISNIAXT ATHLNOW

GL'0 TN Y3d WIDONISSYL

SLy'L #or'lL LBE'L 8re'lL SN INNIATE-NON FTOIHIA
08.'89 Sev'LL 0€6'91L 69.'8L 959'G1L ST IDIAYIS I12IHTIA

L2 L'e 8¢ 6¢C 62T €T HNOH Y3d ¥I9ONISSYd

9Gr'E 209'e 106 968 046 Ges SYNOH J2IAYAS TTDIHIA

4 ZT SAVA IDIAYIS TVLOL

S3Mid
HLNOA%
HLNOA
%L9 a378vsId / SHOINIS%
HIVHDT1FIHM

568 azngvsia

99¢ SHOINTS

Z83] — SuION3SSYA UV 3 3N

ajeqg 31va-0L 2Z-3°0 zz-deg gz-inr
O1ZZ/le  Mv3aA
Adjseq

€20z 1390300
AYVININNS SONVINYODH3d



10:46 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

11/08/22 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2022

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 - 3670 NewWF Checking - Operating
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10700 - SGR Funds
10725 - LCTOP Operating Funds
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other

Tetal 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
12010 - Grant Awards Receivable
12015 - State of GR Receivable
12035 - CRSSA 5310
12040 - 5311 Cares

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
13100 - Prepaid Insurance
13200 - Pre-Paid IT Service Contract
13300 - Prepaid GPS Tracking
2120 - Payroll Asset

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 16300 - EQUIPMENT

15350 - Bus Equipment
15400 - VEHICLES

Oct 31, 22

184,275.90

306,614.24
184,975.18
28,672.41
12.64

520,274.47

(2,215.13)
34,472.35
2.20

32,250.42

736,809.79

56,534.00
23,673.09
32,029.00

(66,543.72)

46,592.37

(5,399.61)
32,287.08
1,004.05
50.00

28,931.52

812,333.68

254,026.00
2,358,214.60

47,210.47
186,744.33

233,954.80

23,986.01
2,000,165.77

Page 1



10:46 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

11/08/22 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2022

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

l.ong Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Oct 31, 22

(2,551,862.00)

2,316,485.18

3,128,818.86

(1,326.64)
679,137.31

677.810.67

1,260,744.00
38,719.00

1,299,463.00

1,977,273.67

1,977,273.67

Page 2



%.L'GE 896ELLLE 00°909'82¢ TEOLLL N0y paxid - SIOVM B STVIVS - 00105
HOgv1 - 01005
astiadxy
%L'GE 91'8G¥'LZY')- 00'€L¥'602°C v8l0'88. jljoid ssoig
%L 'GE 9186712y’ 00°¢LY'602Z y8' 71088, awodu} [ejo |
%1 9¢ 7€°182°608 - 00°€L¥'670C 89'G81°0v. SANNIATY ONILYHIJO-NON - 000Zy [eI0L
6E’L6 }saau] - 0OLy
86°LrLe SINZWISUNGNIETY 8 SANNJTY - 000%Y
%S /2 00'629°19¢2- 00590 19¢ 00'9¢7'66 uoneoo|ly [eydes- V1S - 002y
%0'8¢ 00°06.9%- 00°000'G% 00°0Lc'el LIOVHINOD ONISILMIAQY - 005ZF
%00 0048795 0078796 000 (VSSHYD) VUV 015 - 0¥y
%00 0009¢'G.L- 00°09€'G2 000 Anqow papuedx3 pies - 00vZy
%00 00'¥20'GET- 00v20'6eC 000 102 1OV VVSHYD 11e6 - Slezy
%0°001 o 00°Sve'92 £5'vE9ze LIV S8V LLEG - 0LETY
%00 00°CSe'LLE- 00CSZ'LIE 00°0 souejsissy Bunessdo LLES - 00SZY
%C O 298G G¢e- 00°'}2¥'6S 85'788°cZ SpUNy YO8 - 05T
%16 0862061~ 00°000°G9¥ 02°'609'7/2 (417)aNNd dSNVHL Tv0T - 0012
%0°001 000 00°CLV 16 002¥'v6 spung Buperedo doLO7 - 0SELY
SANNIATY ONILYNIJO-NON - 000ZF
%66 IARVANANE 00°000°091 91'628'¥ ANNIATY ONILVHIJO - 0601y BI0L
% YE A WA R 00700068 18'250°62 LOVYINOD'AM3S OLNIWVHEIVS - 00SLY
%0’} 0866261 00700002 0¢'00¢ ANNIAZY FHYOILSID0TAYVIAIAON - 0SZLY
%0°0¢ 257 100v1- 0000002 8¥'866'S ANNIAIY FAR-V-TVIC - 002 LY
%65 6€CCh'Te- 00000°Ge L9'2I8T1 ANNIATY J1NOY QXIS - 00K L
INNIATY ONILYYILO - 000LF
aWooU|
asuadxgjowoou| Ateulpio
Jebpng 0 % 19Bpng 19A0 § 18Bpng gPo-inp

%CE=220Z/1E/0L JO SY siseg [enusoy

[en)oy "sA 18Bpng [enuuy Zz/80fi 1
LISNVAL ¥OQVIY WY S¥:0l




z obeg

%8S eL0lt 0000 18622
%6'19 IARAVAN 00°00SY 82'98.°C
%615 00°0¥6°)- 00000 000902
%989 £0°zZ6z'c- 00005°04 167202°L
%00 00°001- 00001 00°0
%0'8¢ 8/'€50'g- 00°000°¢) 2T 96y
%006 00°001- 00°000°) 00006
%00 00°00L- 00°001 000
%0'€C €0'GET'6- 00°000°CL 1697
%4 8E 9z e9Y' 12 00'000°GE v 985'el
%6t 11098 L) 00°009°29¢ 68652021
%z LI 000222 00005 00082
%6°9% 10658} 00°00G°C €6°079°)
%69 1Z0ZL'G 00006°G 6161
%L T 7988, 1 0000¢'8 o7 LyS'E
%9/ 00/96'CH 00'G/9'89 00'806'C2Z
%G 9E 9Y'689- 00°00%'1 ¥e0LG
%0CE 809126 00°00¥'8 76'€89°C
%6'EE ¥1'9/2't- 00°000'¢. TANAN 74
%29 0Z'656°9Z- 0000028 08°0%0'GS
%% 6E £8'665°8- AR} IV1E8'G
%6 FE 11199 00282°8v6 gzeLLiee
%Ly 8.°90/°¢9- 00°'Z¥6'601L 7TSET'o
%€'SZ 00790°6Z2- 00292108 00°60€'9/
%L 'S IR T4 A 00'7G0"0S1 96'629°/9
%668 17 1¢8'6e- 00'818°9S £°08V'CT
1e6png Jo 9, Jebpng 190 § jebpng e Ro-Inp

(LNRId/ADY1S0d)-00TTV LS80 VSO - 06526
W3LSAS ALRINJ3S ALIMIOVA - 00525
S3JIAYIS TOHODTY 2 ONAA - 02¥Es

S334 JONVYNILNIVIN IMVYMLIOS - 0072S
S301LON Tv93T - 06£28

ONILIMEVYIN 8 ONISILMIAQY - 00£26
T3SNNOJ VD31 - 04922s

S3OIAY3S L1 LOVYLINOD - 04428

S30IAMTS JONVYNILNIVIA ALMIJONd - 05125
JOUNOSLNO-AYAS HO3L FTIIHIA - 00128

$334 ¥3ASN 8 SIVIANIS - 00025
S.LI43N39 - 00015 B3O

S1143N39 ¥3HLO - 06916

MOTIV STHLOTI MHUOMSINYOLINDG - 00915
JONVUNSNI LNTWAOTIWANN - 0S¥ LS
JONVHENSNI ALIIGVYSIA - 02vis

SNI dINOO SHINUOM - 0SELS

N¥'1d NOISIA - 0016

NV'1d TVLIN3Q - 09215

N¥1d TvIIQ3W - 00215

{Su3dIe2} Ny 1d NOISNad - 05118
VoId - 00LLS

SL1Id3IN34 - 00015
d0avT - 0L00S [B30L

S3OVM 8 STRIVIVS ¥IHLO - 00505
S3OVM JAILVYLSININGY - 00705
SAOVM STV 3" INIVI - 00€0S
HVQ - SIOVM B SAIVIVS - 0020%

[en}oy "sA JaBpng jenuuy

%CE=2202/1€/0}) JO SV

LISNVAL HOQVINY

SISeq [enooy

Zeieoinl
Wv Sv:0l



¢ abeg

%0°ZE 11\ 007089 €2'80C (sng ojustuesoes) 14-iM - 0024
%L 6E 66'€LLZ 00°005'y 10°98.°) JOIA¥3S MY INTI3D - 08SHS
%E' LS 9200 00°005°9 ¥ 12T LINNTLNIZXVH/SINOHL J0I440 - 00SHS
%6°ZE 80'8/9°L- 000052 PAMYAS LINNTIN-NIINTD LISNVHL - 059G
%921 97 686- 00'00Z°1 21012 394-¥31INID LISNVYL - 00778
%6 LS - 5o'eog)- 00°000°¢ 6e'9eLl FUYOMIMISHILYMAELD LISNVYL - 00EHS
%Z 6 L6 00°005'L 5886 . SVD TYNNLYN/ADd- 1V - 00245
%L '8y 98'965°Z- 00°000°G p1'e0Y'T JOVINYOMIMISAHILYM LV - 0015

SIILIILN - 000PS

%98 €8'9TH'e8L- 00°006'862 JARIA AN QINNSNOD SAdHNS ® STYINALYI - 000€S [BI0L
%09 56’122 00°009 60’8/ S3ITddNS B STVINILYIN ¥IHLO - 05286
%€ 92 00'LL1'1- 00°000°C 00'€Z5 SAMddNS AONIONIWI ? ALIIVS - 00286
%0'0L1 £0'90} 00°000°} €001 $311ddNS 8 WVYD0Nd ¥ILNAWOD - 02985
%Z 16 L8 00°000°c €T6L6T (saunyooag ‘senpayog) ONILNRI - 059€S
%87 15868 00°000°G B L'l $31ddNS 301440 - 0556
%E G Leezl- 00°005 69'9.6 S3ddNS ¥ILNID LISNVHL - 006€S
%0 L2 89'811‘L- 00°000°G Z8'168E S1MVd HIVdIN/ANVIN STILITIOVS - 0SFES
%66, 57181 00°0002 GL'8LGL HNIMOL - GZpES
%192 Y2 Shb- 00°009 92'0G1 $INOSSIIIV F1DIHIA - 00PES
%026 91662 00°000°¢ Pa09LT (sslqewINsu0D) $311ddNS dOHS - 06858
%08, 012621 00'000°€E 06'272'ST S1MVd HIVdIM-LNIVIA T1DIHIA - 00858
% 6t 9/'109- 00°002°) A S700L - 0525
%/.'6 Ze0LLT- 00°000°€ 89'68¢ NOILYOI¥ENT - 00Z€S
%9'L§ Z6'80¥'9)- 00°000'Z 80'165'L S34I1 - 0S1€S
%L 08 68°0/6'8vL- 007000612 L1'620°99 T3nd - 001eS

QIWNSNOJ STITddNS B STYINILYIN - 00085

%LEy GO')98°LG- 00°001°16 GE'9CT'6S $334 ¥ISN 2 SADIANIS - 00025 IEI0L
%S 0 0/ °$65- 00°00Z1 0£°909 DIAIBS WURYDIBY Yueg sadd . 01928
%2 9% 00°008y- 00°000'6 00°00Z'y SIDIAY3S HOAL 2 TYNOISSIL0Nd - 00928

jebpng jo 4, bpng jon0 § }bpng ZZWo-Inr
%CE=¢20Z/1 /0L Jo sY siseg [eniooy
[en]oy 'sA 1abpng [enuuy 2Ti80/LL

LISNYYL HOAvINY WY s7:0]



%L0 07’602 ¥0E- 00°000°20¢ R LTAA
%6'¢ 06 LLLEE- 00'Z¥)'se 06°0.€°1
%9'L02 99°£9€°0Z 0062681 09'097°6¢
%6 ZE ££'€60282- 00°965°0zY 19°78v'9¢ 1
%E°9¢ £8V0F'6EL 1 00°/£6'88/°) I1'ZES'619
%Z O C6726'G- 00°000°L1 Gr'2/0'G
%Z O GGCT6'G 00°000°L ) Sv'L10°C
%Z'GS 06'666°- 000049 01'004'¢
%8 0¥ Z1'96¢- 00°00S 88'€0¢
%070 0000}~ 00001 000
%978 G6'9/Z- 00°009°L G0€ZS]
%0'€E GZ 108 00002t G/ GHE
%Ll 0L'2L 00°005 0b'2/5
%065 1205 00°000°1 ¢/ 65
%G9T Ly L) 00009t 65'55Y
%621 18168 FL1- 00°000°0¥1 £7'80)'6Z
%6°/1L 1S 168'YL- 00°000°0%1 er'80l'sz
%98 G7'89Z'Gl- 00'058'vZ 65'185'6
18bpng jo v, 19Bpng JoaQ § 1ebpng Zewo - Inp

uonenaldaq Jes|4-aatesay des - 67109
uopeloaidaq Bp|ing-snesey des - 05100
uopersaideq dinbz-antesey des - ¢z109
NOILYOOTTV NOILYIOINEIA TYLIdYD - 00009
asuadx3 18130
asusdx3g/ewoau| PO

awoou] AleulpiQ 19N
asuadxg je10)
STVLNIY / SISV - 0006S [BIOL

S[eJUSY B S3SBAT - 016G
STV.ININ / S3SYIT - 00065

(M3N) SNOINVTTIOSIW - 0008S [E30L

SNosue([BIsIy JBUYI0 - 00986

S804 ajeTy/sanfeusd - 00S8S

SHI2YD PUIDME/dIN 104 1aD - 0S¥8S
S[ELISIEIN '3 SIBURUSS-ONINIVYL - 00785
WYYO0Ud AL3JVS - 00£8S

SONILITN ® TIAVYL - 00285
SNOILI¥ISENS ¥ S3NA - 05085
{M3N) SNO3ANVTTIDSIN - 0008S

SIS0 ALMIAVIT? ALTYNSYD - 00096 [e30L

SNI IOVINVA ALYIdONd % ALITIGVIT - 0019
SLSOD ALIAVIT 8 ALTYNSYD - 00095

S3ILNILN - 00076 [e30L

%C€=2Z02/1£/0} JO SY
[enjoy "sA 38bpng jenuuy
LISNVYL ¥OGVINY

siseg [eniooy

¢2i80/11
WV G701



¢ obieg

%9091 167650'0¢ 00°LL¥'6S 16°0£5°G6 | awoau] JoN
%611 0S'cLL'8LE 00°690°1.9¢- 0L'186'Ch JWoau| IO 18N
%611 0£cLL'gLE- 00°G90°19¢ 0156 asuadx3 Jay3o [e30]
%611 oceLl'ele- 0059019 0/°166'2Y NOILYOOTIV NOLLYIO3NdIA TYLIdYD - 00009 [210)
196png jo ¢, 19Bpng JengQ § 1ebpng 210~ Inp
%CE=220Z/1£/01 1O SY siseq |eniaoy
[enjay *sA jabpng [enuuy Zei8o/LL

LISNVYL HOAvVINY WY Sp:0)




7 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: December 1, 2022

RE: General Manager Report

A. Bus Auction Information

AT has 4 buses that are eligible to be auctioned. Status of each as of Oct. 31, 2022

e 502 - 2006 Gas El Dorado Chevy (this bus was auctioned and sold for $564 in
2019, but never picked up. Parked at the Amador County airport grounds).
28 passenger - 2 w/c capacity, 169,913 miles

e 503 - 2014 Diesel Freightliner
26 passenger - 3 w/c capacity, 156,380 miles
Total repair costs: $20,520.08

e 504 - 2014 Diesel Freightliner
26 passenger - 3 w/c capacity, 159,935 miles
Total repair costs $30,404.86

e 602 - 2009 Diesel GMC (old Sacramento commuter bus)
36 passenger - 2 w/c capacity, 289,095 miles
Total repair costs - $22,505.86

AT will be including old, damaged shelter roofs that were replaced with solar roofs.

Auction tentatively scheduled for mid to late January 2023.



2 at

amador transit

TO:

AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: December 1, 2022

RE:

General Manager Report - Page 2

LCTOP Call for Projects - 2023 - Guidelines

LCTOP 2023 Calendar

Allocation Request Schedule

Caltrans posts LCTOP Guidelines FY 2022-2023 December 30+ 2022

LCTOP Staff will release Allocation Request template January 2023

LCTOP Draft Allocation Request Window opens early Jan — early Feb 2023

SCO releases Apportionment Announcement for the fiscal year February 2023*

Call for projects announced in conjunction with SCO Apportionment Announcement
Transit agencies submit Final Allocation Requests to Caltrans March 2023*

Caltrans and CARB approve the list of approved projects and submit to SCO Mid-June
2023*

SCO releases approved project amounts to recipients by June 30, 2023*

*Subject to Change

A few of the LCTOP suggested project types for 2023 grant application submittal

Reduced fares - awarded money is strictly to be used as fare revenue
Alternative transportation services

Purchasing or constructing infrastructure to support zero-emission or low
emission vehicles.

Purchase replacement vehicle in support of new expanded and enhanced transit

Purchase expansion zero emission vehicles

Staff will contact LCTOP liaison to investigate possible approval to purchase a hybrid

van with grant award and report back to the board.



BEFORE THE AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COUNTY OF AMADOR, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

i at

amador transit

RESOLUTION NO. 22-06

Implementing: CalPERS FY 22/23 UAL PAYMENT FROM AMADOR TRANSIT RESERVE FUNDS

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Directors for Amador Transit authorizing the General Manager to
expend funds from Amador Transits' reserves account to pay the outstanding UAL balance for FY
22/23 on both CalPERS retirement accounts.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit that the
Amador Transit transfer from reserves is approved as follows:

$35,525.47 for the CalPERS Classic Plan
$2,431.31 for the CalPERS PEPRA Plan

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Directors that the General Manager is directed and
authorized to implement payments and for staff to continue to provide periodic updates to the Board

as necessary or required.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit at a regular meeting thereof held on the 1st
day of December 2022.

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

Dominic Atlan, Chairman
Amador Transit Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Felicia Bridges
Recording Secretary



BEFORE THE AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COUNTY OF AMADOR, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

2 at

amador transit

RESOLUTION NO. 22-07
Implementing: PURCHASE OF TWO TOYOTA HYBRID ADA VANS FROM FLEET RESERVES

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Directors for Amador Transit authorizing the General Manager to
expend funds from Amador Transits' fleet reserves account to purchase two Toyota Hybrid ADA vans.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit that the
Amador Transit transfer from fleet reserves is approved in the amount of $149,000.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Directors that the General Manager is directed and
authorized to procure these vehicles and for staff to continue to provide periodic updates to the Board

as necessary or required.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit at a regular meeting thereof held on the 1st
day of December 2022.

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

Dominic Atlan, Chairman
Amador Transit Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Felicia Bridges
Recording Secretary



12:15 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

11118/22 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
24020 - Medical
10/27/2022 2056 Blue Shield of California 4404588 6,625.36
10/27/2022 2056 Blue Shield of California 4404588 ’ 2,004.32
Total 24020 - Medical 8,719.68
24021 - Aflac
1012712022 2058 AFLAC ENQ02 288.95
10/27/2022 2058 AFLAC ENQ02 193.26
Total 24021 - Aflac 482.21
24030 - Dental Liab
1012772022 2057 CoPower {C/O Delta Dental) R29-37765 680.91
10/27/2022 2057 CoPower (C/O Delta Dental) R29-37765 533.47
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 1,214.38
24040 - Vision Liabl
10/27/2022 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc 111352-0 103.83
10/27/2022 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service In¢ 111352-0 69.87
Total 24040 - Visicn Liabl 173.70

51000 - BENEFITS
51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW

11/16/2022 MA11152022 Amador Transit - Petty Cash K.Smith 33.00
11/16/2022 10292022 Amador Transit - Petty Cash W.Bright 43.52
10/28/2022 10252022 U.S. BANK 140.00
10/28/2022 10252022 U.S. BANK 24,77
10/28/2022 10252022 U.S. BANK 52.30
10/28/2022 10252022 U.S. BANK 302.61
Total 51600 * UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 596.20
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 596.20

52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 : VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

111872022 116867 Glass Doctor of The Gold Country 204 861.21
11/16/2022 514098 Robert Hahn's Automotive ING 301.25
Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-QUTSOURCE 1,162.46
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

111672022 360703 Signal Service 390.00
10/28/2022 10252022 U.S. BANK orkin 211.00
11/18/2022 11182022 U.S. BANK Orkin 211.00
11/18/2022 11182022 U.S. BANK Nov cleaning 600.00
Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 1,412.00
52250 - LEGAL COUNSEL

11/16/2022 38587 Cole Huber LLP 924,50
1111612022 29700 Peterson Watts Law Group LLP 291.20
Total 52250 - LEGAL COUNSEL 1,215.70
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING

1116/2022 132232316... CableTime 300.00
10/28/2022 22090066 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
11/116/2022 22100055 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
10/28/2022 10252022 U.S. BANK FB ad 10.00
11/18/2022 11182022 U.S. BANK 30.91
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,340.91

52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES
10/28/2022 10252022 U.S. BANK 20.99

Page 1



AMADOR TRANSIT

12:15 PM

1118/22 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis November 2022

Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES {Consumables) 159.16
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES
10/28/2022 10252022 U.S. BANK 2477
11/18/2022 11182022 U.S. BANK seaf cushions 64.62
Total 53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 89.39
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
11/18/2022 epay Lowe's 439.01
10/28/2022 10252022 U.S. BANK bafteries 497.24
11/18/2022 11182022 U.S. BANK 133.58
11/18f2022 11182022 U.S. BANK Nesting bins 139.79
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 1,200.62
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES
11/18/2022 epay Lowe's 37.08
10/28/2022 10252022 U.S. BANK plug 13.52
Total 53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 50.60
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/18/2022 11172022 Amador Transit - Petty Cash MA 23.69
11/16/2022 7367245814  Staples Advantage 202,27
10/28/2022 10252022 U.5. BANK 48.08
10/28/2022 10252022 U.S. BANK 32.32
10/28/2022 10252022 U.S. BANK 28.00
10/28/2022 10252022 U.S. BANK 19.34
10/28/2022 10252022 U.S. BANK 307.45
11/18/2022 11182022 U.S. BANK 213.16
11/18/2022 11182022 U.S. BANK 40.50
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 914.81
53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures)
11/18/2022 11182022 U.S. BANK Indeed 195.82
Total 53650 + PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures) 195,82
53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES
11/18/2022 11182022 U.S. BANK 20.99
Total 53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES 20.99
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
11/18/2022 7311 Alpine Air Conditioning & Heating 199.80
Total 53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 199.80
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 30,841.15
54000 - UTILITIES

54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE .
11/16/2022 643404 Aces Waste Services, [nc. 163.84
1116/2022 EPAY Amador Water Agency 150.09
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 313.93
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
111612022 643404 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 26.77
11/16/2022 epay Amador Water Agency 162.30
11/16/2022 EPAY City of Sutter Creek 001-2097/AMAQ0TS 75.42
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 264.49
54500 + OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET
111672022 EPAY Univerge 296.30

Page 3



12:15 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

11/18/22 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 296.30
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 874.72
58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW)
58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
10/28/2022 10252022 U.S. BANK 455,59
Total 58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 455,59
58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS
10/28/2022 10252022 U.S. BANK all staff training 306.85
10/28/2022 10252022 U.S. BANK 4593
10/28/2022 10252022 U.S. BANK 10.89
Total 58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 453.67
58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM
10/28/2022 10012022 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 100.00
Total 58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM 100.00
58400 - TRAINING-SemiInars & Materials
11182022 11182022 U.S. BANK HR Class 213.99
11/18/2022 11182022 U.S. BANK 12,00
Total 58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 225,99
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS {NEW) 1,235.25
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals
11/16/2022 36843 Amador County Airport 50.00
11/16/2022 epay Smile {Copier) 704.18
11/16/2022 epay Smile (Copier) 321.25
Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 1,075.43
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 1,075.43
60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation
10/31/2022 2715.00 Amador Electric 3,098.00
11/18/2022 131092 SILKE Communications 590.00
11/16/2022 1077893 Smile Business Products, ING, Docuware/SMile Annual rene... 3,984.00
10/28/2022 10252022 U.S. BANK 416.47
11/18/2022 11182022 U.S. BANK Diagnostic tool 801.14
Total 60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation 8,889.61
60150 + Cap.Reserve-Buildg.Depreciation
111182022 11182022 U.S. BANK 2,539.14
Total 60150 - Cap.Reserve-Buildg.Depreciation 2,539.14
60175 - Cap.Reserve-Fleet Depreciation
11M18/2022 epay A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 23,149.20
1111812022 2881 Custom Yinyl Applications 1,303.94
Total 60175 - Cap.Reserve-Fleet Depreciation 24,453.14
Total 60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION 35,881.89
60700 - State of Good Repair Expenses
11/18/2022 epay A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 59,265.82
" Total 60700 - State of Good Repair Expenses 59,265.82
TOTAL 150,531.75

Page 4



